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Memo No.: RNPL/1320/2025/ 0136 Date: 16 January, 2025

Clarifications & Amendment No.1 Notice to the Tender Document

All concerned are requested to follow the clarifications to Tenderers’ queries (Attachment 1) &
Amendment No.1 made for the tender document for SELLING OF DRY ASH & GYPSUM From
PATUAKHALI 1320 (2x660) MW COAL FIRED THERMAL POWER PLANT (Tender Document No.: PUR-
008(DAGS/PATUAKHALI/OTM)/2024-25 , Dated: 25.12.2024).

The clarifications to the queries from tenderers will be considered as the part and parcel of the
tender document. : :

All other terms and conditions of the tender document will remain unchanged.

Thanking you,

@"‘”‘t lé' \.. lg'—’ ;
(Kazi Mohammad Tanvir) -

Company Secretary
RPCL-NORINCO INTL POWER LIMITED (RNPL)

Email: cs@rnpl.com.bd

Attachment:
1. Response to the Queries of the Prospective Tenderers



Response to the Queries of the Prospective Tenderers
for SELLING OF DRY ASH & GYPSUM

From

PATUAKHALI 1320 (2x660) MW COAL FIRED THERMAL POWER PLANT

S/N | Tender Document Reference

[ Queries/Proposed Changes

RNPL's Response

Tenderer 1
1 Page 13 If we form a Consortium to participate in the | Please follow the tender document provision.
Section I: Instruction to Tenderers tender, can we issue the Bank Guarantee as
ITT 26.6 Bid Security by the consortium's lead partner,
and the Bid security will be in the name of the
Lead Partner? Or do we have to issue the
bank guarantee in the name of the proposed
consortium?
2 Page 49 What VAT and AIT should RNPLimpose on the | As per prevailing SRO No.:- 149-

Section V: Form G-2. Price Schedule for
Commodity

evacuation contractor?

Law/2024/255-VAT, VAT will be 15% & AIT will
be 10%

3 Page 58 RNPL will produce the gypsum. Will it be wet | Our produced gypsum is dry gypsum.
Section VI. Schedule of Requirements or dry? Still, there is a possibility of having moisture
If the gypsum is wet, what will be the content of 10-15 %.
moisture % content?
Tenderer 2
4 Page 24 Minimum number of vyears of overall | Please follow the tender document provision.
ITT 11.1 a) experience in the field of trading Business
Minimum number of years of overall and/ or Cement producing and/ or Using of
experience in the field of trading Business Fly Ash or Gypsum: Five (5) years as on
shall be: Ten (10) years as on Technical Offer Technical Offer Opening Date. Documentary
Opening Date. Documentary evidence shall be | in support of Tenderer's exoerience.
submitted in support of Tenderer's
experience.
5 Page 25 The date and time for submission of Tender | Please refer to Amendment No.1.
ITT 28.2 b) are: Date: 4th February, 2025
The date and time for submission of Tender Time:12.00 PM (BST)
are:
Date:23 January, 2025
Time:12.00 PM (BST)
1
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Response to the Queries of the Prospective Tenderers
for SELLING OF DRY ASH & GYPSUM

From

PATUAKHALI 1320 (2x660) MW COAL FIRED THERMAL POWER PLANT

S/N

Tender Document Reference

Queries/Proposed Changes

RNPL's Response

Page 51

SI No. 2.6, Form G-4

ITT 23.3 (a) - Major similar type of contracts
over the last five years. Also list details of
similar type of tender/contracts under way or
committed, including expected
receiving/completion date.

ITT 23.3 (a) -Major similar type of contracts
over the last five years. Also list details of
similar type of tender/contracts under way or
Committed including expected receiving/
completion date.
or

Import /Export experiences in the field of Fly
Ash and/ or Gypsum and/ or Bottom Ash last
five (5) years.

Please follow the tender document provision.
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